



ABDULKADIR ELZEN

Professor/Deputy Editor-in-Chief of the
Libyan Journal of Science

About Me

I am a microbiology professor with over 30 years of experience in teaching, research, and mentoring, specializing in microbial ecology and antibiotic resistance.



+218 91 823 4540



ab.ahmad@out.edu.ly



Tripoli, Libya



<https://linktr.ee/AbdelkaderElzen>

Language

- English
- Arabic
- Russian

Expertise

- MS office
- Statistical analysis and graphic software
- Laboratory equipment operation
- Academic writing and research

Experience

Faculty of Science
Tripoli- Libya
2024 - Present

Professor

Faculty of Science
Sebha- Libya
2017 - 2024

Professor/Head of the department of Microbiology

Faculty of Science
Sebha- Libya
2009 - 2017

Associate Professor

Faculty of Science
Sebha- Libya
2006 - 2009

Assistant Professor/Head of the the Botany department

Polymers Factory
Tripoli- Libya
2000 - 2002

General Manager

Sebha University
Sebha- Libya
1996- 1999

Lecturer and Head of the Botany Department

Education

Alfateh University
Bachelor of Biology
1979 - 1983

Odessa National University

Pre-Master in Microbiology
1986 - 1987

Odessa National University

Master in Biology
1987 - 1989

Academy of Science, Ukraine

PhD in Microbiology
1990 - 1995

Certificate

- Diploma in Russian Language.
- Studying English in Ireland since 31st August 2003.

Conferences/Committees

- Member, Science Association for Botany, Syria.
- Member, Egyptian Association for Environmental Contaminants, Egypt.
- Member, Environmental Science Association, Ireland.
- Former Chief, Belgium-Tunisian-Libyan Cooperative Team for Biological Life Variations; currently an active member.

Projects

- - Member of the research team focused on Gabraon Lake, working on its reform as a natural fortification.
- - Principal Researcher on the project for establishing botany biodiversity in Sebha.
- - Researcher investigating biological fertilization and its importance for environmental protection.

Publications

- Translation of: Microbiology Laboratory Manual: Principles and Applications edited by Stephen A. Norrel and Karen E. Messley.

Translated by Prof. Tahreer Alhadeithi, Prof. Abdulkadir Elsanousi Elzen.

Antibiotic Resistance in Campylobacter: Mechanisms, Resistance Emergence, Therapy, and Future Perspectives, by: Shamsi Saad Shamsi Salahaldin Fathalla Mohamed, Prof. Abdulkadir Elsanousi Elzen.

References

Prof Volodymyr O. Ivanitsa.

Vice Rector. Head of the Chair of Microbiology and Virology
11Mechnikov Odessa State University, Ukraine
Fax: ++ 380 (482) 23 34 17/7466391
Email: yjvanit@te.net.ua

Krevetcha T. H.

Staff Member of Microbiology and Virology
11Mechnikov Odessa State University, Ukraine
Prof Abdulsalam Mohamed Almtani.
Technology& Engineering Faculty University,
Sebha
Mobile: 0925358070
Email: <mailto:almathnani@yahoo.com>

Dr. Mustafa Soliman Soliman.

Technology& Engineering Faculty University,
Sebha
Mobile: 092 669 8284 OR 091 391 0579
Email: <mailto:mustafa.ega@gmail.com>

Prof Salah Hammed Baiu.

Staff Member of Medical Microbiology,
University of Garyounis, Faculty of Science,
Botany Department,
Tel: +218926260956
Email: baiu_prof@garyounis.edu